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Dustin Bell

From: Suzelle Naik <suzelle@enviropro.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 10:10 AM
To: 'Anand Singh'
Cc: Chevy Smith ; Dustin Bell
Subject: RE: EA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Anand,  
 
Hope you are well.  
 
The advert will be republished this week. It was an unfortunate printing error.  
Please note you have registered an I&AP on the project. Would you like to receive a copy of the Basic Assessment 
Report when the report is released? If so, can we send you a dropbox link? 
 
 
Kind Regards 
   

SUZELLE NAIK 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT 

& PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR 
 

C: 083 443 1101 

T: 031 765 2942 

F: 086 549 0342 

E: suzelle@enviropro.co.za 

 

www.enviropro.co.za 
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From: Anand Singh [mailto:anand.singh@telkomsa.net]  
Sent: 20 April 2018 21:52 
To: 'Suzelle Naik' <suzelle@enviropro.co.za> 
Subject: EA 
 
Good Day 
 
Kindly note 
 

1. The advert in its current form is defective and thus invalid. 
2. Please furnish required information vis-à-vis the EA application on an on-going basis. 

 
 
Kind Regards 
Anand Singh (JP) 
Mobile: 083 2718230 
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Office : 033-3871458 
 

From: Suzelle Naik [mailto:suzelle@enviropro.co.za]  
Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 9:55 AM 
To: 'Anand Singh' 
Cc: Dustin Bell 
Subject: RE: EA 
 
Good morning Anand,  
 
Thank you so much for informing us about the advert. We appreciate it.  
 
Please see the attached notice and map relating to the application.  
 
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
Sent: 20 April 2018 9:23 
To: suzelle@enviropro.co.za 
Subject: EA 
 
Good Day 
 

1. As requested please find copy of advert. 
2. Please forward specifications/documents relating to application. 

 
 
Kind regards 
 
A L SINGH 


